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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER  962-5117
January 30, 2013

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNO

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: One (1)

 ref No  \* MERGEFORMAT One (1)

	
	RFQ NUMBER:  962-5117

 ref bid  \*mergeformat 962-5117
	

	Housing and Rehab Inspection ServicesHousing and Rehab Inspection Services

	January 30, 2013

	
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	ssj
	G:\PUBLIC\RFQ\962-5117 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2ND FLOOR
FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of bid will be at 2:00 p.m., on February 15, 2013

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT February 15, 2013.
QUOTES WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Quotes will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All quotation information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarifications of specifications are to be directed to:  Debbie Scharnick

 ref buyer  \*MERGEFORMATDebbie Scharnick, phone (559) 600-7110, e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, fax (559) 600-7126.

	

	NOTE THE Following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/or CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER:  962-5117 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION.

· The Request for Quotations only pertains to the construction phase of HOME or CDBG rehabilitation project.  County staff performs all other aspects of the projects including eligibility, administration and monitoring.

· County Service Area: 
The County of Fresno covers 6000 square miles and any unincorporated areas are considered County areas.  The County’s area of service includes participating cities of Sanger, Selma, Reedley, Kingsburg, Mendota and Kerman.  Area of service also includes unincorporated areas (County areas outside the city limits) of Fresno, Clovis, Fowler, Orange Cove, Parlier, Firebaugh, Coalinga and Huron.  This should be taken into consideration when establishing your price quote.


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER One (1) TO RFQ 962-5117

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Questions and Answers
Q1. Will work be performed on Native Land?

A1. No.

Q2. How will mileage be calculated?

A2. Mileage will be calculated starting from the Community Development office to the job site.  Most of our jobs are in our partner cities (Kerman, Kingsburg, Mendota, Reedley, Sanger and Selma) however we do work in the County’s unincorporated areas which can include homes in the outskirts of Coalinga, Firebaugh, or Shaver.

Q3. What’s the percentage of the homes that require LBP work?

A3. 50-75%

Q4. What’s the average age of the housing?

A4. 30-40 years old

Q5. What’s the average size of the jobs?

A5. $20k-$40k

Q6. Do you have your own vendors for LBP/Pest Inspection?

A6. Yes, the selected vendor will be provided a listing of County’s vendors to be used for all the jobs.

Q7. How many hours work per week should the contracted Rehab Specialist expect?

A7. It varies and is flexible.

Q8. Will the contracted vendor be expected to handle Section 3 reporting?

A8. The Vendor is not required to assist contractors in completing the Section 3 reporting forms, but the vendor may be asked to follow up on collecting missing paperwork from the contractors.

Q9. Will County maintain a list of eligible Rehab Specialist vendors?

A9. The County has stated that multiple vendors may be chosen due to the timeliness issue of certain jobs needing to be completed.  The lowest bidding vendor will first be offered the job and if it cannot perform the job the next lowest vendor would be contacted.

Q10. Will County pay hard costs such as title fees, pest inspections?

A10. Yes, County maintains contracts with various service vendors and the vendors are paid directly by County.

Q11. Any out of pocket expenses required from Rehab Specialist?

A11. No, the selected vendor will not pay for any expenses other than their salaries and overhead.

Q12. What’s the length of an average construction period?

A12. Once the job is awarded for the rehab services it is expected to take a total of 6 months, 3 months for preparing the scope of work and bid tour and award the job and 3 months for construction.

Q13. How does County choose contractor for jobs?  Do they have a preferred list of contractors based on their performance?

A13. The County has a list of contractors that are invited to bid on the County construction jobs.  At this time the County does not have a preferred list based on performance, however we are currently working on an evaluation tool to be used in the future we do plan on evaluating each contractor. It will be the vendor’s job to complete an evaluation of the contractor.

Q14. How many projects does County project per year?

A14. The majority of the jobs that we project for the following year will be NSP Projects and we anticipate 10-15 NSP Projects.  We should also have 5 or so Single Family Rehab jobs and possibly one or two multi-family projects.  The vendor selected will more likely work on the NSP jobs.

Q15. Does the County have a relocation program available?

A15. The County has a limited relocation program.  The program provides storage containers during the construction period.  The logistics for the necessary relocation will be determined by the loan officer, rehabilitation specialist and the contractor.

Q16. Has County used this type of consultants before?

A16. No.

Q17. What is the length of this RFP contract?

A17. 1 year contract with 2 renewals

Q18. What kind of oversight does County have regarding prevailing wage jobs?

A18. Prevailing wage oversight is provided by in-house labor compliance unit.  Contracted Rehab Specialist may be asked to follow up on missing paperwork.  The Rehab Specialist will not be expected assist the contractors with filling out their prevailing wage paperwork.

Q19. How will Rehab Specialist gain entrance into a home for inspection purposes?

A19. Various methods are available, access to the property may be provided by homeowner, County staff, lockbox code or realtor.
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